

FW: Independent Pension Asset Expert Panel

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "Jancik, Mike (TBS)" <mike.jancik@ontario.ca>, "Pichelli, Jason (TBS)" <jason.pichelli@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Orencsak, Greg (TBS)" <greg.orencsak@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 05 Oct 2016 09:49:49 -0400
Attachments: Independent Pension Asset Expert Panel.docx (24.16 kB)

And here's a draft ToR for discussion at FPC. Apologies for the late delivery.

This and the Cabinet deck are printed and will be walked in.

From: Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS)
Sent: October-05-16 9:47 AM
To: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: RE: Independent Pension Asset Expert Panel

Cleaned up version.

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: October-05-16 9:41 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS)
Subject: RE: Independent Pension Asset Expert Panel

That is very weird. I can't even remove the DR by clearing the watermark.

Other than the watermark, is this the final for the meeting? Kyle has asked for it electronically to share with MO.

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: October-05-16 9:37 AM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Cc: Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS)
Subject: Independent Pension Asset Expert Panel

For some reason only the DR is printing in the draft watermark – I'll see if I can get it fixed for the printed copies.

Cindy